Medina County LEPC Meeting January 6, 2011

Members Present: Jim Bigam – Medina Hospital Christina Fozio- EMA

Shandra DeVoe - EMA Alliss Strogin – C.A.R.E. Greg Smith-Medina Hospital Ron Fodo – Ohio EPA

Don Stewart – MC Health Dept

Mike Kollert - WRH

Jean Daniel – MC Health Dept

Vikki Bunting- Ohio EMA

Sheriff Hassinger- MCSO Chris Haley- Lodi Hosp. EMS Coord

Mark Albrecht-Albrecht Trucking Deb Poland-Red Cross

Adam Friedrick – Commissioner Ron Zambetti –Westfield Co.

The Medina County LEPC Meeting was called to order at 8:34am.

A motion to approve the November 4, 2010 meeting minutes was made by Mike Kollert, seconded by Mark Albrecht, and unanimously approved by all.

The Medina County LEPC welcomed guest, Medina County Commissioner Adam Friedrick.

<u>OLD BUSINESS</u> – The actual, full scale exercise that occurred on July 5, 2010 on Beach Rd has been approved. This year's exercise requirements is a tabletop that will be held in July, August, or September 2011. It will include decon, EMS, and sheltering.

<u>NEW BUSINESS</u> – Buck's absence is due to him teaching Hazmat at the Medina County Career Center.

A motion to approve Resolution 2011-001 was made by Alliss Strogin, seconded by Sheriff Hassinger, and unanimously approved by all.

A motion to approve Resolution 2011-002 was made by Don Stewart, seconded by Jean Daniel, and unanimously approved by all.

ONCE AROUND

Deb Poland, Red Cross - Dave Kersten has decided to retire. The Red Cross handled requests made as a result of 6 or 7 house fires over the holidays.

Alliss Strogin, C.A.R.E. – received a donation from the Sharon Vet Center's Halloween function. Some members attended the Crown Classic.

Vikki Bunting, Ohio EMA – working on a national exercise to be held in May 2011 to include OH southern counties, IN, WV and possible KY. The disaster will be an earthquake that causes multiple chemical spills and it will be one week long.

Chris Haley, Lodi Hospital – there will be a HERT training this month

Adam Friedrick, Commissioner – still learning his responsibilities, but could possibly be the EMA liaison

Greg Smith, Medina Hospital – On Dec. 14, 2010 there was a water main break in Medina City that required a boil alert. The hospital learned it needs to take inventory of the necessary supplies. The hospital did open its Command Center at 6:30am.

Christina Fozio, EMA – EMA working on getting a new communication service. It is between WENS, Code Red, and Everbridge which will present at next Executive Board meeting. EMA is looking to partner with other agencies in the county.

Jean Daniel, MCHD – Justin Bechtel has returned from Afghanistan. The Health Dept is working on overhauling plans and still administering flu shots.

A motion to adjourn the January 6, 2011 meeting was made by Ron Zambetti, seconded by Don Stewart, and unanimously approved by all at 9:04am.

2011 Schedule: 1st Thursday of the month

January 6th - Complete March 3rd May 5th July 7th September 1st November 3rd